Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

M emorandum

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Roy C. Benavides, Ed.D., Superintendent

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF INTER-LOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
ECISD AND THE ECTOR COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT [BG L]

DATE: December 16, 2003

Following preliminary development by staff of this agreement, presentation to and review by the
District Safety and Security Committee, and final review by the school attorney, the ECISD-City of
Odessa Bio-Terrorism Plan is recommended.
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It is recommended that the Board approve the ECISD-City of Odessa Inter-local Agreement as
presented.
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Respectfully submitted,

Roy C. Benavides, Ed.D., Larry Edwards,
Superintendent Assistant Superintendent
For Staff Operations



